Product Safety Recall

Treadmill with Shock Absorption

Sold by Innovations Direct Pty Ltd
Online & Mail order between 01/03/2017 and 01/03/2018





Defect: In contravention of the mandatory standard 'Trade Practices (Consumer Product Safety Standard) (Treadmills) Regulations 2009', these products may have been supplied with the incorrect or missing prescribed safety warning label. The warning label should state "WARNING: Keep young children away from this machine at all times. Contact with the moving surface may result in severe friction burns."

Hazard: Consumers will be unaware of the potential hazard for children.

What to do: A new warning label will be posted to consumers along with instructions on where to affix the warning label.

Contact details: For further information please contact Innovations Direct Pty Ltd on 1300 303 303 or at sales@innovations.com.au or online at www.innovations.com.au

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information